
 

CHADDS FORD TOWNSHIP 
Board of Supervisors' Meeting 
7:30 P.M., November 3, 2010 

MINUTES 

OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Deborah F. Love, Chairman 
 George M. Thorpe, Vice Chairman 
 Garry Paul, Supervisor 
 Joseph Barakat, Township Manager 
 Joseph Mastronardo, P.E. Township Engineer 
 Hugh Donaghue, Esq., Township Solicitor 
 Richard Jensen, Building Inspector & Zoning Officer 
 Karen J. Eckard, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  

Call To Order:  Supervisor Love called the meeting to order at 7:36 p.m. and opened with the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Supervisor Thorpe pointed out the primary and emergency exits for the meeting attendees.   
 
State Police Report:  Supervisor Love said if the State Trooper should arrive during the meeting, we will 
allow him to give his monthly report. 

Motion to Approve Minutes of October 6, 2010: 
Upon motion and second (Paul/Thorpe) moved to unanimously approve the minutes of October 6, 2010 
as submitted. 

Supervisors' Report: 
Supervisor Love reported that Supervisor Thorpe and herself had met on October 10 and October 16 to 
discuss personnel matters.  Keith Klaver also attended the meeting on the 16th.  Supervisor Love also 
reported the Board and their solicitor had met briefly before the meeting tonight to discuss a proposed 
plan that is being sent to the Delaware County Planning Commission for their review.   

Manager's Report: 
Manager Barakat said he had submitted a written report.  Barakat also said the township has received 
their annual inspection of traffic signals, and the inspector has recommended that the township replace 
the signal mast at Creek Road.  Barakat requested the Supervisors to approve $2,720 to repair one mast 
arm at the intersection of Station Way Road and Baltimore Pike (NE corner) with one from the existing 
Concord stock which Concord Township has generously donated to the township. 
 
Motion to Approve Expenditure for Replacement of Mast Arm: 
Upon motion & second (Thorpe/Paul) the Board unanimously agreed to approve the expenditure of 
$2,720 to replace the mast arm at the intersection of Station Way Road and Route 1 (Baltimore Pike) 
with one from the existing Concord stock.  Higgins Electric will do the repair. 

Manager Barakat said the former Tremonte properties have been sold to a developer.  Mr. Tremonte Jr. 
had originally posted a developer's escrow of $10,000, and he is requesting a refund of his escrow 
account.  The Board agreed Mr. Tremonte should be refunded his escrow account in the amount of 



$10,000 plus the $2.31 interest.  Manager Barakat said that all bills having to do with this project have 
been satisfied.   

Motion to Approve Escrow Release – John Tremonte, Jr.: 
Upon motion & second (Thorpe/Paul) moved to approve an escrow release for John Tremonte, Jr. in the 
amount of $10,002.31 for his Developer's Agreement.  The land has been sold to another developer.   

Manager Barakat reported that he had advertised in the "Delaware County Daily Times" on October 
15th to appoint Outside Auditors to conduct the audit of the township financial records for fiscal year 
2010.  He requested the Board to appoint Maillie, Falconiero & Co., LLP.  He also said the pricing for 
their services should remain essentially the same as last year which was under $10,000. The Board 
unanimously agreed to Barakat's request.  
 
Motion to Appoint Auditors for 2010 Township Audit: 
Upon motion and second (Paul/Thorpe) the Board unanimously appointed Maillie Falconiero & Co., LLP.   
as the official township auditors for 2010 with the amount of enumeration to stay essentially the same. 

Manager Barakat also wanted to remind everyone there are openings on the Planning Commission and 
Sewer Authority if anyone is interested in volunteering to serve on these committees. 

Treasurer's Report:    
The Assistant Treasurer reported the following: 

 Deposits for the month of October:   $75,006.72 
 Payments, if approved, total: $70,482.75 
 Balance of Township Funds after payments:  $2,611,417.00 

Motion to Approve the Bills: 
Upon motion & second (Paul/Thorpe) the Board unanimously approved the bills for the month of 
November totaling $70,482.75.   
 
Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer: 
Richard Jensen submitted a written report, and said he had two HARB applications to review with the 
Board tonight.   
1.  McFadden Property -  300 Brintons Bridge Road.  Request to delete 2nd floor from garage. 
The Board discussed this application and agreed with HARB's recommendation. 
   
Motion to approve Certificate of Appropriateness: 
Upon motion & second (Thorpe/Paul) the Board unanimously granted approval of the HARB application 
for the McFadden Property, 300 Brintons Bridge Road, Chadds Ford to remove 2nd story of garage. 
 
2.  Barbone Property - 112 Bellefair Lane.  (Exterior facade) HARB has recommended approval of the 
application as submitted.  The Board discussed this application and expressed concern that the addition 
has the potential to exist as a separate living quarters.  Supervisor Paul said the addition is way beyond 
what the ordinance allows, and that this situation is similar to the pool house property that was in front 
of the Board awhile back.  Supervisor Love proposed inviting the Barbones to the next work session on 
November 29th to discuss their intended use of the property. Supervisor Love also noted there is no 
issue with the exterior facade of the building.    
 



The Board unanimously agreed to take no action at this time and invite the applicant to attend the 
November 29th workshop to discuss this issue.  Supervisor Love said it would be helpful if Rich Jensen 
could attend on November 29th also.   
 
Engineer’s Report:  
 Joe Mastronardo said he had submitted a written report and had nothing further to add. 

Old Business:  No old business to address at this time. 

New Business: 
Reverend Steven Smickley, Calvary Chapel, was present to update the Board on the Knight's Bridge 
sewage connection project at Calvary Chapel.  Manager Barakat said Pastor Banks had stopped in the 
township office to discuss the project and Barakat recommended review by the Board of Supervisors.  
Pastor Banks said he had spoken to John Veneziale from DEP.  Mr. Veneziale said if the project is only 30 
days out from completion, DEP has no issue with granting additional time on the pump and haul 
agreement.  After some brief discussion, the Board thanked the applicant for being so forthright and 
said they appreciated the news update. The Board also agreed that DEP has jurisdiction in this matter, 
and if they concur, the Township has no issue. 

Supervisor Paul thanked Calvary Chapel for hosting the polling on Election Day.  Supervisor Paul said it 
worked out very well, and everyone enjoyed being warm. 

Brandywine Coach Works – Request for Final Plan Approval:   
Joseph (Skip) Brion, solicitor representing Brandywine Coach Works, said the applicant is requesting final 
plan approval, and has received Resolution #2010-30 listing 16 conditions of approval.  The applicant 
accepts all 16 conditions, but would like a modification to condition #10.  The applicant is requesting the 
easement agreement (from the Henderson Chadds Ford Associates & Henderson Spring-garden 
Partnership) be a condition that will be met prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the 
approved building expansion.  Solicitor Brion said he was reviewing the Developer’s agreement, 
improvement security agreement, and letter of credit from First Niagara Bank, and should have 
everything completed for the  Township in a few days.   

Solicitor Donaghue read the 16 conditions of Resolution #2010-30 of the final plan approval for the 
meeting attendees. 

Motion to Approve Resolution #2010-30 – Land Development Application of Brandywine Coach Works: 
Upon motion and second (Paul/Thorpe) moved to grant final plan approval of the Brandywine Coach 
Works, plan drawn by Regester Associates dated 06-22-2010, last revised 11-2-10 with the 16 conditions 
as read in Resolution #2010-30.  

In answer to a question from the applicant about what steps occur next, Solicitor Donaghue said Skip 
Brion is in receipt of several agreements that have to be executed and funded. The actual plans have to 
be recorded at the Delaware County Courthouse, and the appropriate checks submitted to cover escrow 
funding.  Donaghue noted that letter of credit should be drawn on a Pennsylvania branch of the bank 
the applicant is using.  
Mr. Jensen said he is still waiting for sprinkler diagrams, flow calculations, and how they plan to deliver 
water service to the site. 

West Chester Lacrosse - Holiday Tree Sale:  
Manager Barakat said that Glen White, President, West Chester Youth Lacrosse League, and Steve 



Fanelli, owner of The Fenceworks, representing West Chester Youth Lacrosse League, K thru 8, are 
requesting permission for the lacrosse club to sell Christmas trees as a fund raiser in The Fenceworks 
parking lot located at 1520 N. Wilmington Pike, West Chester. Manager Barakat noted that this program 
serves over 700 kids in the West Chester area.  He also said the event would last about 30 days from just 
after Thanksgiving until just before Christmas.  The Board briefly discussed specifics and safety issues 
with Richard Jensen, Zoning and Code Enforcement Officer. Mr. Jensen noted there is plenty of room in 
the parking lot for this activity.  The Board unanimously agreed to this request, and it was decided that 
Mr. Jensen will develop a permit that covers the rules and safety regulations for this activity.  It was also 
noted the applicant will be responsible for any expenses incurred by the Township. 
 
Motion to Approve Holiday Tree Sale at the Fenceworks: 
Upon motion & second (Thorpe/Paul) moved to grant the West Chester Youth Lacrosse League 
permission to sell Christmas trees as a fund raiser in The Fenceworks parking lot located at 1520 N. 
Wilmington Pike, West Chester with all rules and safety regulations defined by Richard Jensen, Zoning 
and Code Enforcement Officer.  Any expenses incurred by the township for this activity will be 
reimbursed by the West Chester Youth Lacrosse League. 

METRO PCS:  
David Falcone, solicitor, Saul Ewing LLP for Metro PCS said the applicant is requesting preliminary/final 
plan approval.  Falcone said the applicant has received Conditional Use Approval and the Township's 
Planning Commission has recommended approval of their preliminary/final land development plan 
dated September 15, 2010.   Mr. Falcone said Pennoni had four items in their latest review dated 
October 8, 2010 that will need to be addressed.  The requested waiver has been added to the plan.    
Mr. Falcone said the applicant is prepared to install any type of fence the Board prefers, and a note has 
been added to the plan stating that wetland areas are not to be disturbed. Construction details for the 
proposed antennas have also been included on the plan.   
 

Thorpe expressed concern over the condition of the landscaping at the site.  Mr. Falcone said the 
applicant is prepared to install boulders and fencing.  T-Mobile has agreed to re-install the landscaping 
that was part of the original plan.  Falcone said that proper placement of the boulders should encourage 
vehicles to travel on the existing driveway.  Falcone said the boulder and fence placement will be added 
to the plan.  Solicitor Donaghue pointed out that it is not the townships responsibility to monitor the 
maintenance of the landscaping at the site.  
 
Solicitor Donaghue reviewed the Resolution #2010-31 which grants Preliminary/Final Plan Approval to 
the applicant, Metro PCS requesting compliance with each of 6 conditions listed.  

Motion to Approve Resolution #2010-31 – Land Development Application of Metro PCS: 
Upon motion and second Paul/Thorpe the Board unanimously approved Resolution #2010-31 the 
preliminary/final land development plan of Metro PCS, prepared by Dewberry – Goodkind, Inc.,  
dated 8-17-2010 and last revised 9-15-2010.  

Civic Association: 
Jill Egan, President of the Civic Association, was present and requested the Board to partner with the 
Civic Association in response to robberies that have been occurring in the township along Webb Road. 
Supervisor Love said that Supervisor Paul has agreed to work with the committee on this serious 
problem.  Supervisor Love also said she would reach out to the state police to see if the township could 
get some additional support. 



Budget 2011 – Manager Barakat showed a summary of the township's 2011 budget on the screen in the 
meeting room for the meeting attendees.  Supervisor Paul reviewed the township’s background and 
philosophy of the township’s budgeting process.  He also pointed out that the township was within 2% 
of balancing the budget for 2011.  Several questions were answered from residents attending the 
meeting.  The Board will continue to prepare the budget for adoption in December. 

Motion to Adjourn: 
Upon motion & second (Paul/Thorpe) moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 p.m 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Karen J. Eckard 
Asst. Secretary/Treasurer 


